WorkSafe Services

PO Box 160

Saint John NB E2L3X9

Phone 506 632-2200

Toll free (Claims) 1800 222-9775
N.E. Regional Office 1800 561-2524
Web www.whscc.nb.ca

October 6, 2006

"The Employer”

Services de travail sécuritaire

Case postale 160

Saint John NB E2L3X9

Téléphone 506 632-2200

Sans frais (Réclamations) 1800 222-9775
Bureau de la Région du N.-E. 1800 561-2524
Web www.whscc.nb.ca
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The Chief Compliance Officer is writing in response to the employer’s email dated October 5, 2006
advising that the employer has not included two oil tanks in the employer’s original request for deviation
of September 15, 2006. The employer is now requesting that these tanks be included.

Provided that the provisions in the deviation, which was granted in relation to one tank, are complied

with, then approval is given for welding on the relief valve line of these two tanks.

By copy of this letter, the Chief Compliance Officer has advised WHSCC staff of the decision.

Regards,

Chief Compliance Officer

WorkSafe - Travail sécuritaire




